

From: [Dugan, Maryann](#)
To: [Sprague, Kara](#)
Cc: [DEP-Overflowmicro](#)
Subject: RE: RQ-2018-08-27-08 8/21/2018 entero samples
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:50:01 PM

Good afternoon, Kara :

Yes, the sample time for field ID G3SD0070 for RQ-2018-08-27-08 was 1030.

Thank you,
Maryann Dugan

From: Sprague, Kara
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Dugan, Maryann <Maryann.Dugan@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: DEP-Overflowmicro <DEP-Overflowmicro@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RQ-2018-08-27-08 8/21/2018 entero samples

Hi Maryann,

I am the new overflow person, taking over for Avril. On the chain of custody for RQ-2018-08-27-08 dropped off to Benchmark on 8/21/2018, the sample time for field ID G3SD0070 was written over. I just want to confirm for the record that the correct sample time is 1030. It wasn't initialed or anything so just wanted to make sure!

Thank you!

Kara Sprague
Environmental Specialist I
FDEP Laboratory - Biology Program
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Kara.Sprague@Floridadep.gov
Office: 850.245.8826